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Addressed to all suppliers having collected
Tender Documents

Re:

Provision of Additional Information No. 1 to the Conditions of the Tender based on the
Supplier’s request in accordance with the Public Contracts Act, Act no. 137/2006, Coll., Section
49, subsection 1, as amended and valid on the date of commencement of the Tender (hereinafter
referred to as “the Public Contracts Act”).

Public Contract title: Delivery of a Vacuum Deposition System
for the NTIS Project

Registration number: 352682

Contracting Authority: University of West Bohemia

Univerzitni 8, 306 14 Plzen, Czech Republic
ID: 49777513

Representative of the Contracting Authority: Law firm Advokatni kancelaf Volopich, Tomsicek
& spol.
Seated: Vlastina 23, 323 00 Plzen, Czech Republic

In accordance with the Public Contracts Act, Section 49, subsection 2, the representative of the
Contracting Authority hereby provides the following information to all suppliers who have
collected Tender Documents for the Public Contract, with reference to the request for additional
information to the conditions of the Tender:

Supplier’s question No. 1:

Item F) System for sample replacement (load lock) without air entering the deposition chamber — missing
a description regarding the way of substrate transferring from the auxiliary vacuum chamber to the
deposition chamber and back. Does the contracting authority require a manipulator with linear drive?
Operated manually or automatically?

Answer to Supplier’s question No. 1:

The contracting authority does not specify any further details regarding the load lock system design other
than the ones stated under item F) of the tender specification; therefore, it does not specify the substrate
transfer method either.
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Supplier’s question No. 2:

Under item M2) it says “Control of the load lock system”. Does it refer to the automatic, electrically-
controlled movement?

Answer to Supplier’s question No. 2:

Without specifying any details regarding the load lock system design, the contracting authority requires its
control from the deposition system control system according to item M) of the tender specification.

Supplier’s question No. 3:

Item H1) HiPIMS Power Supply — the contracting authority requires maximum pulse voltage of at least
2 kV. Is the value of 2 kV specified as the only possible one? The value of 1 kV does not meet the
requirements?

Answer to Supplier’s question No. 3:

The contracting authority does not allow other maximum pulse voltage than the required value of 2 kV.

In Plzen, 11 November 2013

JUDr. Petra Velin
ts. JUDr. Daniel Volopich, attorney-at-law
Law Firm Advokatni kancelaf Volopich, Toméicek & spol.
Representing the Contracting Authority
based on the Power of Attorney
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